

Date: Tues. October 10, 2023, 7PM in ST Library

STABC General Meeting- Minutes

STABC Charter: STABC is a non-profit organization (NPO # 77-0382552) that provides avenues for the athletic teams of Santa Teresa High School to raise the much-needed funds to bridge the gap between what the district contributes and what it actually takes to run these programs.

- Welcome and introductions (Please sign in.) / **15 ppl. in attendance**
- New girls soccer- Coach Viri, new boys basketball- Coach Judge
- Confirmation of minutes from previous meeting- September 2023 (emailed to members in advance)
- Matters arising from the minutes
- Reports:
 - o Principal / AP updates- none
 - Athletic Directors' update- Fall sports going strong, Hall of Fame in foyer, 50th anniversary going this year, Mr. Huynh's class to promote other 50th activities, some winter sports starting conditioning, QR codes posted on campus to get information about, new wrestling coaches in place- 5 girls have signed up. JV girls bball- still open, JV boys ball- getting cleared, Varsity baseball still open, more Hall of Fame at sports awards in spring.
 - Coaches' updates- XC- both teams competing well and on track to get to CCS. Girls soccer- 14 girls out, conditioning, several still at club, the soccer balls are gone. Boys bball- lots of energy and kids showing up, Coach PJ brought a staff of 5 to assist from previous coaching post. November 11-TCC at Sacramento, earned a bid to Nationals in Vegas in January, Applebee's pancake breakfast on 10/21, 11/18- Goodwill truck. Boys water polo- Varsity doing great, JV practices but not as many opportunities for games, team hoping to move back up to B next year.
 - President/Executive Board summary- TCC Grant approved (cheer uniforms), STABC received Walmart Grant (1,000\$) & BMO grant (towards crab feed) pending, General Board open position, still looking for website and social media help (Lee Wassem to take over ©).
 - Fundraising updates- Crab Feed (March 9th date set, next meeting is 10/17, will be held at IBEW/ Willow Glen, need auction items as donations), 50/50 Raffle (raised 400\$), possible car show for Spring (was

- approved by Mr. PA, per Frank on 10/13- needs to be on a Saturday, find dates for.)
- Merchandise update- looking good for this year, we do have stadium chairs.
- Concessions- Last home game 10/27 (need all hands on deck), available for other sport home games / tournaments (Boys basketball would like to have), possible tweak on sign-up times, spring track meet for middle school?
- Financial/Budget- Audit Report (was approved by district), review current budget (could not present at this meeting).
- New Business- AD wishlist? Two grant requests turned in (10/24- Exec. Mtg.)
- Closure and date / location of next meeting. (November 7th, 7pm in Library)

Exec. meeting call, Monday, 10-16-23, 7pm:

Crab Feed meeting (10-17-23)- updates from that?

10/24- volleyball concessions, senior night- \$86.84

10/27- HOCO football game concessions, senior night- Thank you, Millers! <u>biggest game \$310</u> (merch) / \$6474ish

11/7- STABC general meeting @ 7 (email sent to all coaches, etc.)

11/28- Exec. meeting

11/29- Crab Feed meeting

- -"holiday" gifts for coaches? (in past, Santa hats/ drawstring bags? ideas?)
- -50/50 raffle possible at HOCO game? Not likely... (We pulled it off- thanks, Ladies! \$275)
- -purchase a fabric banner for STABC Senior Nights? (Sabrina sent mock-ups, ordered?)
- -check on dates for winter sports concessions
- -Girls' soccer grant review- approved / \$2925
- -Boys' basketball grant review- approved / \$1820